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Dear Editor,

[bookmark: _Hlk137674066]We wish to submit the manuscript entitled “Kinetic Modelling for COD and Nitrate-N Removal from Hatchery Wastewater through Biological Approach,” authored by Norazwina Zainol, Nor Hazwani Aziz, and Nur Husnina Mohamed Nor Rahim, to be considered for publication as a research article in the Applied Chemical Engineering.
We confirm that this manuscript is original and has not been published before, and is not currently being considered for publication elsewhere. This manuscript has also never been submitted to Applied Chemical Engineering for review.  
In this research article, we evaluated the kinetics of nutrient removal from hatchery wastewater through the application of mixed culture. The kinetics coefficient used in this study includes the first-order, second-order, and Stover-Kincannon models to explain the removal rate of chemical oxygen demand and nitrate-N from the hatchery wastewater. The findings of this study would be useful in hatchery wastewater management since the study of kinetics is important to help improve waste removal.      
We believe that the content of the manuscript presented in this research article fits the aim and scope of Applied Chemical Engineering. We confirm that the manuscript has been read and approved for submission by all authors. We have no conflicts of interest to disclose, and there has been no significant financial support for this work that could have influenced its outcome.
Also, we would like to request the Article Processing Charge (APC) waiver since we do not have enough funds available to pay for the fees, and there are no institutional open-access funds to cover the publication costs.
We would like to thank you in advance for considering the APC waiver request and for considering this manuscript. 
Thank you so much for considering this manuscript.

Sincerely,

Norazwina
Norazwina Zainol
azwina@ump.edu.my
